

Area South Committee Forward Plan

Director: Kirsty Larkins, Strategy and Support Services
Agenda Co-ordinator: Jo Boucher, Case Officer – Strategy and Commissioning
Contact Details: jo.boucher@southsomerset.gov.uk or (01935) 462011

Purpose of the Report

This report informs Members of the agreed Area South Forward Plan.

Recommendations

Members are asked to:-

1. Comment upon and note the proposed Area South Forward Plan as attached at Appendix A.
2. Identify priorities for further reports to be added to the Area South Forward Plan, developed by the SSDC lead officers

Area South Committee Forward Plan

The forward plan sets out items and issues to be discussed by the Area Committee over the coming months.

The forward plan will be reviewed and updated each month, by the joint lead officers from SSDC, in consultation with the Area Committee Chairman. It is included each month with the Area Committee agenda, where members of the Area Committee may endorse or request amendments.

Members of the public, councillors, service managers, and partners may request an item is placed within the forward plan for a future meeting, by contacting Agenda Coordinator.

Background Papers

None

Appendix A

Notes

- (1) Items marked in *italics* are not yet confirmed, due to the attendance of additional representatives.
- (2) For further details on these items, or to suggest / request an agenda item for the Area South Committee, please contact the Case Officer – Strategy and Commissioning; Jo Boucher.

Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Lead Officer
June and monthly thereafter	Support for Communities and Town and Parish Councils during coronavirus - members are asked to feed in any particular areas of concerns to help shape the report.	Tim Cook, Locality Team Manager
TBC	Update on the Octagon Theatre	Adam Burgan, Arts & Entertainment Venues Manager
TBC	<i>Progress on the new Yeovil Crematorium</i>	<i>Paul Rayson, Crematorium Manager</i>
TBC	<i>Presentation on Yeovil District Hospital</i>	<i>Chief Executive, Yeovil District Hospital</i>
TBC	<i>Update on recent road improvements in the town and the public feedback</i>	SCC
TBC	<i>Community Funding Requests</i>	TBC